THE JUNIOR Auxiliary of St. John's Anglican
Church, Rockwood, made this attractive banner
which they recently paraded at their district
rally in Hamilton. The girls are front row left and
right Susan Stumpf, Vickey Stumpf. Centre row,

Ballinafad

left to right, Michelle Boljkovac, Keri Death,
Amanda Chesworth, Liz Hudson, Kathy Ritchie
and Carol Safe. Back row, left to right, Ruth
Stumpf, Renni Sue Smith, June Glendenning,

Shelly Desjardins and Joan Stumpf,
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100th anniversary observed

by Winifeed Smith

Bollinalad was alive with
aclivily over the wevkend. On
Salurday afternoon, guests
started arriving at the chiirch
for the Snow-Stansel wed-
ding. Clare Snow, son of Mr.
and DMrs, “Bud" Snow,
Ballinafad, exchanged vows
with Brenda Stansel,
daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Wjl-
ltam Stanse] of Georgetown.
Besides many relatives and
friends fram nearby and sur-
rounding country altending
the wedding, guesis were
present from Cornwall, St
Catharines, Kirkland Lake

“and as far away as Van-

couver, B.C. This wedding
has the distinction of being
the last one to be held in the
history of the church's first
100 vears. We extend best
wishes to the young couple
and hope they have many
happy years together.
Sunday was the real big
event of the weekend, Cars

were parked all around the

church and for about ¥ of a
mile up and down both sides
of the road. It was the 100th
anniversary of Ballinafad
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The wedding of Elizabeth
Alexandra Waywell and
Stephen John Jones was held
at Si. John's Anglican
Church, Rockwoeod on Satur-
day May 6. The receptlon
followed at the Cutten Club,
Guelph.
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Ballinafad United Church mar

by John McDonald

Wedding Saturday

. United church. The event had

been planned and thought
about for many months. 1{
wis a glorious and beautiful
day in so many ways. The
weather was perfect, people
started arriving at the church
long before the hour of ser-
vice. By 11 a.m. the church
was [illed to overflowing and
the basement also was filled
to capacity. There must have
been without a doubt, the 300
worshippers  which  were
anticipated.

Baskels of beautiful flowers
graced the front of the Sanc-
luary, some of which were
donated in memory of loved
ones, others by 5t. Luke's
Church, Islingten and St.
Andrews United Church,
Georgetown. Rev. and Mrs,
D, A. Stiles and son Donald
Glendonated the ferns placed
among the flowers, :

Previous to Lhe time of the
worship service the men's
cholr gave scveral Inspiring
selections, with Mrs. Eileen
McEnery &t the organ
During the service both the
Junior and men's choir sang
anthems, Mr, and-Mrs, F. J.

Previous to the wedding the
bride was feted at showers at
the homes of Mrs. Elgin
McMinn, Mrs. Al Lloyd and
Mrs. P. Brydges.

The couple is now honey-
mooning in the U.S.A.
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Shortill favored with o duet.
Time was given also during
the service for the dedication
of memorial and commemor-
ative gifts. Rev. Stiles in-
troduced the guest speaker
The Very Reverend Dr.
A.B.B, Moore, former moder-
ator of the United Church.

Mr. Moore thanked Mr,
Stiles for the kind introduc-
tion ond said he wasn't a
stranger to all in the congre-
gulton or the neighborhood of
Ballinafad &8s they had a
summer home in nearby
Terra Cotta. His message
was limely and inspiring.

At the close of the anniver-
sary scrvice all were inviled
to stay for lunch. H was
served buffet style from the
Kitchen by members of the
U.CW. Those in the base
ment were served [irst.

During the interval of wait-
ing, time went quickly for
those upstairs os they had a
grand tlme visiting with
friends and acquaintances
whom they had not met for
years,

When the lunch period was
over everyone gathered
together again up in the

7 Sancluary. Mrs. Stiles calied

the meeting to order.

Mr. and Mrs. R, Kerr, Mr.
Earl Burt and Mr. Doug
Wagner gave musical selec-
tions. Dignitarles and former
ministers were present and
each as their names were

called spoke briefly reminise-

ing of thelr days spent in
Ballinafad, Mrs. Alma {Sin-
clair read several letters and
telegrams (rom  former
pastors who sent regrets at

arid @ home for the minister. Rozell, a

not being able to be present,
One was from Ballinafad's
own native son-Rev, James
Kirkwood, who was on a mis-
sjonary assignment in
Zambia. '

There were more musical
s¢lections from Mre. Burt and
the others that accompanied
him which everyone enjoyet
immensely. After the many
thank yous to all Rev. Stiles
closed with the henediction,

I'm sure the
Commitlee  were  deeply
gratified 1.5 the doy came and
ended so successfully. ‘They
are to be conpratulated, as
much thought, effart and
planning went into  lis
special oecasion which pave
50 much pleasure to so many
people.

Many families connected
with the church had their
famlly friends and relitives
visit their homes for the
weekend to take part in the
100tk anniversary of 1he
church. Among thosc naticed
were several members of the
Jamieson familv, Mr. and
Mrs. Jesse McEnery had

" daughter Beth with husband

and sans home. Mr. and Mrs.
F. J. Shortil] had the enjoy-
ment of a family-get-to-
gether. The pioneer families
were well represented like
the Sinclairs, the Shortills,
the McEnerys and grand.
children and great-grand
children of the Hilts family
and these pioneers, like many
others formed the lfoundation
and no daubt some of these
names will still be prominent
in the next fifly years at least,
in the history of the church.

and recelving goods in the vicipity, Wagon

Centennial -

Home and School

*

Creative playground planned for school

by Barbara Wynneck

Over 40 interested parents
atiended the May 4 meecting
of the Rockwood and
Eramosa Home and School
Association held at Eramosa
Public School.

The new excctive for 1978
was clected. President is Jim
Goring. Other cxecutive
members: Chris  Bertelson,
Jane Hosdil, Mark Hayward,
Maureen  MeLoeod, Ann
Rowan, Evelyn Mackay,
Betty Jones, Linda Duncan
and Dianna Wallace.

The Association is planning

H -

L e P e B - L ] L g P e e

o ¥ L T T Rt 1 ) -1 il i b,
L £ =k |::;$I$T%hul'£{%‘ddhﬂ‘1?
o, W A e d e Lt Sk | T S Y IR

W, ORI ENE I  E e
.:'h.i‘ il:’ BUEAE N g T
oL o .;‘ £

F
-
L L e g

to bulld a Creative Play-
ground at Eramosa Public
School. This will give the
children an area for imogina-
tive play at recess and lunch
time. It has been recognized
that the students nced more
play eqgulpment than is
presently available in the
school yard. '

Phil Bruckler, Chalrman of
Ploy Environment Advisory
Commiitee and Recreation
Director for Woolich Town-
ship, was the guest speaker.
He brought o weallh of ideas
and o slide presentation of
various {ypes of playgrounds
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and different equipment
available to the meeting. It
has been observed that where
children have more oppor-
tunities to use their energy in
creative play, there are fewer
disclpline  problems, ac-
cording to Mr. Bruckler.,

He explalned that a great
deal of money was not
necessary to get this type of
project underway., Raw
materials such as sand, tires,
rope, hydro poles, industrial
spools and concrele culverts
are avollable in the com-
munily at wvery little cost.
With some cffective planning
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and volunteer man power, a
useful fun area for the
students can be created,

He suggested that the local
students could participate in
deslgning their playground.
Art classes could have them
draw or create from straws,
clastics and toothpicks, the
kinds of equipment they wish
{o use,

Grants for such projects
are also available through
Wintario.

Mr. Bruckler explained
that Elmira and other nearby
cenires have been  very
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LONGEST-STANDING member of Ballinafad
United Church, Mrs. Jessie Madill, was given the
honor of cutting the ceremonial 100th birthday
cake for the church Sunday.

successfiul in getting com-
munlty residents to design
and build plaoygrounds at
their schools. These areas are
regularly used and cnjoyed
by the students. Reliring
president Chris Berlelson
recently attended the Annual
Meeting of Home and Schoal
Associations in  London,
Ontario. As a result of this
meeting, the organization
presented recommendations
to the Government, two of
them being the raising of the
drinking age fram 18 to 21 and
the ban of alcohol advertising
on T.V.

Rockwood &
Distri

Ballinafad United Church
celebrates century

Ballinafad United Church
celebraled its 100th an-
niversary Sunday with

'speﬂui service followed by a

luncheon. Many present-
atlons wore made to the
churceh for the oceasion.

Trinity United Church in
Acton donated & new com-
munfon chalice as their
contribution to the cele
bration.

Many gifis were of a
commemaorative or memorial
nature, including, a com-
munion chair donated by
Elizabeth Heath in memory
of Agnew Shortill Walters and
cominunion linen denated by
Mr. and Mrs. George S.

- Black,

The Yemen family daonated
offering plates in memory of
Peler Guthrie Yemen.

Many  people  donated
lighting fixtures for the
church, including Delmar
and Reg French and wives in
honor of their mother, Bertha
Campbell, some donated by
the grandchildren of Mrs.
Campbell: Kimberley

Rock-a-long members try macrame

a variely of “'likes”. Before
Mrs. Arnold Mclulle took
over the mecting Mrs. Ruth
Hayne read a section from the
Federated Women's Institute

The Rock-a-long Women's
institute  had  their firs!
eeeling of the new season on
Tursday, May 2. H was held
at the home of Mrs. . Hayne
and there were 15 members
present and four guesls, The
meeling  opened  with  the
(ipening (de followed by the
Mary Stewarl Culleet,

The secrctary read the
minutes of the last meeling
and then the members were

given a special treat. Miss

Julie  MeDuffe—a  grand-
tlaughter of Mrs. A. McDulle
emanstrated a modern jazz
dance. She tnkes lessons and
danced  beautifully and

pracelully,

The mecting continued with
the treasurer’s report. The
President then read a poemn
“Somchady Llse”. The roll
calt was “What 1 like most
ahout this month." It was
answered well and there wasy

Pro-Lifers
stage vigil

The Halton Pro-Life group

will hold a silent candlelight -

vigil Saturday at  Joseph
Brant Memnorial Hospital ot
Hurlington.

by red beick in 1867,

of  Onlario
fomiliarize all the members

Handbook to

with the constitution and
procedures. Alter that, Mrs.
Hruce Mcbhuffe demonstrated
the art of macrame and
showed two beautiful
examples of her werk. She
also let the members try their
hand at the knois.

The District Annunl will
take  place at  Duifs’

Preshyterian Church on May

put on a circult with Erin, Coningsby,

French, Bill McCluskey,
Wayne and Ruth French,
Cathy-Lea and Alan Snelling,
Debbie and Stephen Ried and

Train parts

delay inquest

An inquest into the death
last month near Milton of
ihree men by a run-away
switching locomolive is being
delayed hecause of a lack of
tratn parts.

Ministry of Labor officials
necids the locomotive parts,
however, they are no longer
being made.

H the parts can not be had
from Montreal, new ones will
have {o be manufactured
before the inquest is able to
conlinue,

A ministry official said
getting the parts may take as
long as three months.

Blake French, Mr. and Mrs.
F'.J. Shortill and Me. and Mrs.
C.E. (Bud) Snow also donated
fixtures, Bill and Cheryl
McEnery denated an organ
lamp. A hymn board and two
bibles were donated to the
memory of Rev, and Mrs,
A.OW. Stiles by the lamiiy.
5t. Andrew's United Church,
Georgetown, donated both a
church centennial plague and
flowers. Rev. and Mrs. D.A.
Stiles and Donald Glen
donated ferns.

Flowers in the memory of
Mrs. Margarct McEunery
Russell were donated by her
hushand David Kussell, Edith
and  Stewart. St Luke's
church also donated {lowers.

Cash donatinns came from
Mr. and Mrs. Jackson, Mrs,
Margaret Lipsett, Mrs. Sarah
tHalliday, Mr. and Mrs.
Bernard Frealer, Miss Cora
Betls and Mre. and Mrs, H.A.
Martin.

$100 for Canada Day
Ballinafad celebration

Ballinafad village is hold-
ing its own Canada Day
celebration with an old
fashioned day of games, food
and fun.

They hope Lo raise tmoneoy
for renovalions to the com-
munity hall, and promole
interest in il.

Halton Hills finance com-
mittee, in reply o a reguest
for financigl help, recom-
mended a $100 grant be given
toward the Canada Day ccle-
bration.

The letter, from Lynda
Larsen, secretary of the
Ballinafad Community Hall
Board, peintied out Ballinafad
halt is a sel-sustaining
organization. She said any

amount would he welcome,
for the only day of ils kind
planned Tor the vear.

Councillor Pat Patterson
said the Ballinafad hall board
runs an excellent aperation,
and said they would Like $100
te help them out. He termed it
A minimal cost considering
the eflorts af the board.

Treasurer Hay King
pointed out there is £250 left in
the graot budget.

The commiitee voted for
the $100 grant.

Councillor Walter Biehn
reminded the group Glen Wil-
liams has a similar clelbra-
tion, and would probably ask
for financial help.

ks1st century

In Ballinafad

the newer and larger

Ballinafad United Church celebraled the
100th ‘anniversary of the opening of the
church on Sunday, May 7. Approximately

- 300 people attended the morning service

which saw former ministers and church
members celebrate the centennial.

About half of the congregation watched
the morning service on a closed circuit
television in the church basement. Guest
speaker, the Very Reverend Dr. A.B.B.
Moore, made clever references to this in
his sermon regarding *‘Foundations.”

It was in the year 1821 that Nathanlel
Rozell, the {irst settler in Erln Township,
ot Lot 1, Concesslon 7, gave land at the

corner of hls farm to have a church, a
school, o cemetery, Good Templar's Hall

native of Pennsylvania, was the first white
settler in Erin township. He arrived in
November, 1820,

This parcel of land later became the
centre of the village of Ballinafad. The vil-
lage, siluated on the Seventh Line on the
boundary between Erln Townshlp and the
Town of Halton Hills eventualiy had n
hotel, blacksmith shop, feed mill, grange
hall and, of course, a general store.
Thomas Merry, a native of Ireland, Is
credited with giving the hamlet its name.

The village Mourished ond continues to
serve the farming and new residentlal
clusters in the district. Prior to the Grand
Trunk rallway belng bullt through George-
town, the Seventh Line (Trafalgar Road)
was the main thoroughfore for shipping
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loads of lumber, grains, and produce were
shipped down the Seventh Line to Gakville
and shipped across the luke.

In 1855 & company was formed (o build a
plank road from Oakville to Ballinafad.
Toll gates were installed at every cross-
road. Heavy equipment, poor mainten-
ance, and unserupulous promoters saw the
plank road company go bankrupt by 1B62.

One of {he {Irst needs attended to by the

earliest ploneer was that of worship. The.

scitlers of Ballinofad were no exception.
When a log school was built in 1925
Methodist Church services were held there
on Sundays.

By August, 1942, the first Methodist
Church bullding was crected in the village.
Originally a frame building it was covered
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In the earcly 18505 o wooden driving shed
was built and above was a large meeting
riom known as the Gosd Templar's Hall,
This was the forerunner of the present
Ballinafad Community Hall.

During the 1850°s a0 number of
Presbyterian [amilies moved into the

comimunity and services were shared in

the building. The Preshyterians met in the
morning and Methodists in the afternoon.
The children of the villuge usually at-
tended hoth Sunday schoals.

By (lctober 1878 the Presbyterians built
their own church and this is the building
standing today and known as Ballinafad
United Church. The Honorable John White
M.P. laid the corner stane.

In 1884 Hallinafad Methodist Church was

Belfeuntain, Credit Forks and Caledon.
The minister lived in Erin, Enlertaining
the minister *to tea™ was a privilege for
members of the congregation. Many limes
he would leave the area after a service
toaded down with produce and grain given
in appreciation. :

“Tea meelings and Revival meetings”
were often held in the Methadist Chureh
far three consecutive wecks. A visiting
Evangellst would creale an often neisy
sessfon of singing, prayers, testimonies,
and dedications,

In 1925 Union took place in Canada. This
was 4 Union of Methodist, Congregational
and same Presbylerian congregations and
was a controversial issue for many years.

Presbyterian Church bullding was used as
the house of worship for the United
Church. The old Wethodist Church,
however, was used for varipus leas,
socials and the annual “fow] supper". This
building was dismantled in 1954, The
cornerstone of this church is incorporated -
in the memorinl cairn unveiled at
Ballinafod cemetery on Seplember 24,
P72,

In 1967 the Ballinafad United Church
became assoclated with St Andrew's in
Georgetown.

The lovely meorning sunlight -and the
large gathering al the Church on Sunday
motning was a worthy tribute to those who
established this Church 100 years ago.
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il you have o BLOT of Ink wse this BLOT-
TER, but if you have 1 STAIN of SIN on
vour Life apply the Cleansing Blool of Christ.
"Leven I, am he that Blotteth ont thy trans-

pressions.”  “Hlot out my iniguities.” --Davidl.
et SR R R N A AR SRR R

ALLINAFAD EPWORTH LEAGUE,
Mcthodist Church

Meaots Every Waednesday Evening,
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R. 5, Heodersen, Presudent,
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Rev, [ Melvin Smith, Pastor,
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THE VILLAGE OF BALLINAFAD was founded about the year 1821 when . 1 B T e e
Nathaniel Rozell gave land for a school, cemetery and church. Knox S o .
Presbyterian Church, now Ballinafad United Church, is in the BALLINAFAD UNITED CHURCH celebrated the 100th Anniversary of

foreground. the opening of the church building on Sunday, May 7.
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ACCORDING TO THIS INK BLOTTER (circa 1918) the Ballinafad Ep-
worth League met every Wednesday evening. The league was a
missionary-like society geared to the young. Epworth is the birth place of
John Wesley, the founder of the Methodist Church.
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